National Flood Insurance Program

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
P.O.Box 310

Lanham, MD 20703-0310

W-05047
September 6, 2005
MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators %
and Single Adjuster Liaisons \
FROM: Joyce A. King Q

Claims and Underwriting Director %
NFIP Bureau and Statistical A A\
SUBJECT: Adjuster Briefings — gur}% rina

The Federal Emergency Management A ill donduct Adjuster Briefings in Alabama,
Mississippi, and Louisiana in respo 0 ane Katrina.

The briefings will address %ar ood Insurance Policies, prior losses, Increased Cost of
Compliance, substa%’ ge, total losses, and any other issues that may be encountered in
1 0

handling claims the recent flooding.

The me ocatiens, dates, and times are as follows:

Providen ospital The Refuge Southeastern Louisiana University
DePatil Center 2707 Highway 90 12 Oaks Dining Hall

6801 Airport Blvd. Suite B 500 West Texas Ave.

Mobile, AL 36695 Gauthier, MS 39553 Hammond, LA 70402

Date: September 8, 2005 Date: September 9, 2005 Date: September 10, 2005

Time: 9:00 a.m. - Noon Time: 9:00 a.m. - Noon Time: 9:00 a.m. - Noon

For directions: (228) 522-1980 For directions: (251) 633-1666 For directions go to www.selu.edu

We ask for your full support and attendance at these briefings.

cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, and Government Technical Representative

Required Routing: Claims and Underwriting

www.fema.gov


http://www.selu.edu

